

David Maddison

BSc (Hons) CoCA MFAAM TechIOSH

Health and Safety Practitioner

E: davemaddison@pragmaandassociates.co.uk

T: 01302 499057

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

I began my career in asbestos and health and safety consultancy in 2006, and have extensive first-hand experience in identifying various uses of asbestos-containing materials. I have conducted asbestos surveys and inspections in thousands of industrial, commercial and domestic properties, and have carried out analytical monitoring and site management during a range of complex asbestos removal and remediation projects.

Throughout my consultancy career, I have been involved in the provision of technical advice and solutions, including the interpretation of complex asbestos data and records. I have produced detailed survey and remediation specification documents and asbestos management plans; audited employers' asbestos policies and procedures; driven best-practice asbestos management; and audited licensed asbestos removal projects on site.

I am experienced in the provision of expert advice and opinion in relation to buildings insurance claims and asbestos-related disease. I have delivered BOHS, UKATA and IOSH certified training on a variety of subject matter, including: the duty to manage asbestos, P402 surveying and sampling, IOSH managing safely, asbestos awareness, and licensed/non-licensed asbestos removal.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- Cardiff University Bond Solon Civil Expert Certificate
- BOHS Certificate of Competence in Asbestos (with Credit)
- BOHS S301 Asbestos and Other Fibres
- BOHS P403 Asbestos Fibre Counting (PCM)
- BOHS P404 Air Sampling and Clearance Testing for Asbestos
- RSPH Certificate in Asbestos Inspection Procedures
- NEBOSH Level 3 Certificate in Occupational Health and Safety
- City & Guilds Level 3 Award in Education and Training

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- The Institute of Occupational Safety and Health

- British Occupational Hygiene Society – Faculty of Asbestos Assessment and Management

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

- BSc (Honours) Combined Science (2003)

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2019 - Present Pragma and Associates Ltd

Health and Safety Practitioner

Provision of expert advice and opinion in relation to asbestos-related disease. Assessment of asbestos exposure, including dose and apportionment, and consideration of employers' and other duty holders' actions in line with the knowledge and standards contemporaneous with exposure. Reviewing historical asbestos records, including survey reports, airborne fibre monitoring reports and records of asbestos removal/abatement work.

2018 - 2019 Bradley Environmental Consultants Ltd

Deputy Technical Manager

Responsibility and oversight of key contracts; provision of technical advice and support to clients; organising and driving a team of technical consultants to ensure consistent quality and output; technical training and development of a team; conducting risk assessments of site activities.

2017 - 2018 Ramboll Environment and Health UK Ltd

Senior Consultant

Client management and consultancy; responsibility for planning and coordinating asbestos surveys, re-inspections, removal/abatement works and associated air monitoring; supporting clients with technical advice and legislative interpretation; producing specification documents; refining global asbestos standards and guidance; designing and delivering asbestos training courses.

2010 - 2017 Bradley Environmental Consultants Ltd

Senior Consultant/Deputy Manager

Asbestos consultancy, surveying and analytical duties; health and safety consultancy, including auditing, reviewing and revising policies, risk assessments and safe systems of work; delivering training courses, including UKATA, BOHS and IOSH certified courses; chairperson of the company's H&S forum, including developing, maintaining and promoting the company H&S policy and procedures, from operative to board level.

2006 - 2010 Bradley Environmental Consultants Ltd, Consultant

Analyst and Surveyor

Asbestos consultancy and on-site management of removal/remediation projects; undertaking asbestos air monitoring, fibre counting and visual inspections; undertaking building inspections, surveys and sampling for asbestos, including management, refurbishment and demolition surveys.